

To: Michael Miller  
E-Mail: mlmiller@sterksolutions.com  
From: Doug Young  
Date: July 16, 2018

Subject: Request for Info - File # 0449-EX-CN-2017

---

Message:

Has there been any further progress?

<<< Negotiations are ongoing between NASA and the sponsor of this mission, specifically because there is a request for the mission to use upgraded receiver equipment for communications. We hope to have a resolution in a matter of weeks.>>>

Did you ever respond to the Feb. 15, 2018 request for info below?

<<< The SpaceCap file has two fatal errors that need to be fixed. Also correct the orbital parameters. Also, is your satellite going off the ISS, off the Cygnus, or off another rocket?>>>

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of July 16, 2018 may result in application dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to Section 1.1108.

DO NOT Reply to this email by using the 'Reply' button. In order for your response to be processed expeditiously, you must upload your response via the Internet at <https://apps.fcc.gov/oetcf/els/index.cfm> by clicking on the "Reply to Correspondence" hyperlink.

Responses to this correspondence must contain the Reference number : 43081